Jacks & Jills Meeting Minutes

May 19, 2025

Call to order: Meeting called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Chair, Chris Beith with the Salute to the Flag. At lease 22 memberships were represented and one AWL renter was present.

Roll Call: Officers Chris Beith, Valerie Knowles and Cindy Banta were present; Dave Van Westen was absent. Board Liaison Jill Goldman was present.

Minutes: Minutes had been posted on website. With no additions or corrections, minutes were approved as printed.

Treasurer's Report: For April, 2025.

Mar. Ending Bal.	\$2438.04
Apr. Income	\$ 269.70
Apr. Expenses	\$ 492.71
Apr. Ending Bal.	\$2215.03
Petty Cash	\$ 100.00

Report will be filed for Audit.

Message from the Chair - Chris announced the candidates running for Board of Directors; two of whom, Don Bush and Hank David, attended the meeting and would be invited to introduce themselves later in meeting. She could not get a in touch with Dan Ohnemus or Dwight Pennebaker.

Correspondence: No Correspondence

Birthdays and Anniversaries - Several members had birthdays or anniversaries to celebrate.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Boutique: Trish Hall - No report.

Food Pantry: Mary Lou Rodriguez delivered 98 lbs. of food.

Ice Cream: Rashanna Smith - No report. Income from bars was \$84.00.

J&J Table: Anita Covington - No report. Table income was \$41.65.

Library: Cathy Perry said the library is doing well and shelves are full. She said they could use a few more western novels.

Memory Book: Rick DeYoung - No report.

- **Purchasing:** Jill Goldman reported that the plastic spoons were complete depleted and ice cream social had to be creative. Please notice when things are getting low so they can be replenished before running out.
- School Supplies: Peggy Russell said she delivered two bags of supplies to school. Please don't forget the kids.

Sodas: Diane Good - No Report. Income was \$56.00

Sunshine: Mary Regan - No Report.

Welcome: Karen Hofferber reported that they greeted 42 guests since last meeting and some were first-timers to our Park.

OLD BUSINESS/REPORTS

Social Hour - Sharon Elliott said they had an Anniversary party for Dick and Rocky Shanahan. **Chapter 9 -** No report.

Turkey Hunt - Suzi Rupert - No Report.

Kentucky Derby - Valerie Knowles said the festivities were fun with a well decorated betting window and Mint Juleps what got better as day went on. Rachel Smithey was big winner!

Piano Tuning - Piano was cleaned and tuned on the 16th. It was very dusty but in good shape.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPCOMING EVENTS

Social Hour - Sharon Elliott said to just come and bring snacks and enjoy meeting old and new friends. If you would like to plan a program, please coordinate with Sharon to avoid

double booking. This Friday, May 23 there will be several door prizes and you could win a Harry & David Gift Box for just showing up. On Friday, May 30th a surprise anniversary party is planned for Jim and Norma McIntosh 45th Wedding Anniversary (Jim and Norma were not present at today's meeting).

- **Chapter 9 -** Denis Perkins No Report. Denis has turned in Chapter 9 Files and has resigned as President.
- Chili Cook-off Chris Beith said this has been moved to Sat, Oct 11 at 2 p.m. in the dining room.
- **City-wide Yard Sale on June 14 -** Chris reported that we are registered with the City to be on their map. We need volunteers to help with setting up on Friday in Clubhouse and then assisting on Saturday with sale in Big Room and donuts & beverages in Dining room. Also need greeters at entrance to hand out maps, lot money collector, etc.
- **Memorial Day No host BBQ -** Snoopy's Meadow on Monday, May 26 at 3 p.m. Bring meat for grill and sides to share. There will be a movie "Taking Chance" showing in Dining Room following the picnic.
- Annual Meeting and Timber Days Planning Monday, July 21 is set-up, Tuesday, July 22 is Annual Meeting. Barbara Russell has volunteered to take care of the lunch on Tuesday. Timber Days events will take place Wednesday-Friday, July 23-25, with awards "ceremony" on Friday evening.
- **TV Park Birthday -** Mary Regan said they will be celebrating the construction of the Park on Wednesday, Aug. 6 from 2 p.m. to 4 p.m. in the Clubhouse. It will be pot luck so please bring a salad to share. Theme is "Construction".
- **4th of July Parade -** Karen Hofferber said the parade will begin at 10 a.m. Line-up will begin at 9:30 a.m. at the office. First responders and military will lead off. There will be a pot luck lunch at noon in Dining room and Bean Bag Baseball in Big room following lunch.

NEW BUSINESS

- **Board Member Candidates -** Don Bush #46 and Hank David #186 introduced themselves and gave brief bios.
- Nominating Committee for J & J July Election Chris Beith and Cathy Deyo said they would be on committee.
- **Canadian Currency -** Cindy Banta said Canadian coins are turning up in collection boxes and bank will not accept foreign currency. Please double check your coins before depositing in box.
- **Bingo Caller -** Valerie Knowles agreed to become new Bingo caller and games will begin this Wednesday
- **REMINDERS -** Don't forget bi-monthly scheduled Movie Night on Thursdays and Card Bingo on Mondays.

Meeting was adjourned at 1:51p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Valerie Knowles, Secretary